
 
 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

NOTICE OF VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING and PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 
 

DATE: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 

TIME: 6:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

Kimberly, WI 54136 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Plan Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at the 
Village Hall.  A Public Hearing will be held on the item listed below on the agenda. This meeting is open to 
the public.  
 

1) Call to Order 
 

2) Roll Call 
 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4) Approval of Minutes from the 01/16/2024 Meeting 
 
5) Convene into Public Hearing for the following item: 
 

a) Conditional Use Application, 700 W Kimberly Ave 
 

6) Close Public Hearing and Reconvene Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission 

7) Unfinished Business 
a) None 

 
8) New Business for Consideration and Approval 

a) Sign Variance for AIT Business Technologies LLC 

b) Certified Survey Map, 550 S Railroad St, Parcel 250095007 

c) Certified Survey Map, 1037 Truman St, Parcel 250191500 

9) Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Plan Commission 
Apr 16, 2024, 6:00 – 6:30 PM (America/Chicago) 
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://meet.goto.com/306110301 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 306-110-301 
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 
 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested 
to contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable 
accommodation may be made. 
 

https://meet.goto.com/306110301
tel:+18773092073,,306110301
tel:+16467493129,,306110301
https://meet.goto.com/install


Village of Kimberly 
Plan Commission Minutes 

January 16, 2024 
 

President Kuen called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Appearing in person were 
President Kuen, Commissioners Schiesl, Freund, Karner, Schneider, Vander Velden 
and Block.  Also in attendance were Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrator 
Ulman, Administrator/Community Development Director Mahoney, Brad Werner of 
McMahon & Associates, Trevor Frank of S.E.H. and members of the audience from 
Bob’s Heating & Cooling.  
 
Approval of Minutes from the 12-19-2023 Meeting 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve 
the minutes from the 12-19-2023 Plan Commission Meeting. The motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 
 
New Business for Consideration and Approval 
Blue at the Trails Town Homes Site Plan 
Commissioner Vander Velden moved, Commissioner Schneider seconded the motion to 
approve the Blue at the Trials Town Home Site Plan. A discussion was conducted by 
the plan commissioners regarding the plan. The motion carried by unanimous vote. 
Bob’s Heating & Cooling Site Review 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schiesl seconded the motion to approve 
the Bob’s Heating & Cooling Site Review.  The plan is to raze an existing home and 
garage, adding a parking lot, new fenced in area and new garage.  There was a 
discussion conducted by the commissioners including members of the audience from 
Bob’s Heating & Cooling that answered some questions regarding the site review.  The 
motion carried by unanimous vote. 
Village of Kimberly Street/Parks Facility Site Review 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Vander Velden seconded the motion to 
approve the Village of Kimberly Street/Parks Facility Site Review.  Director Ulman 
stated that they wanted to bring the 90% plans to the Plan Commission for review and 
input prior to submitting them to the Village Board for approval. There was some 
discussion regarding the floor elevation.  Trevor Frank from S.E.H. will discuss the 
matter with his civil engineer and get back to the Plan Commission. There was other 
discussion regarding other sections of the Site Review, but no adjustments were made. 
The motion carried by unanimous vote.   
 
Adjournment 
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Schneider seconded the motion to 
adjourn. The motion carried by unanimous vote at 6:40 p.m. 
 
 
                                                                           ________________________ 
             Erica Ziegert 
              Deputy Clerk 
  

 

Approved by the Plan Commission: _______________ 



 
           Village of Kimberly 

                REQUEST FOR Plan Commission Consideration 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Conditional Use Application for 700 W Kimberly Ave. 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Greg Ulman     

REPORT DATE:  April 16, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _________________________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Brian Rebman, the owner of 700 W. Kimberly Ave is requesting a conditional use permit for that 
location, which would conditionally approve that site to allow for plumbing and heating shops to 
operate.  
 
The parcel is currently zoned B-1, Business General. To the east and west, the properties are both 
zoned B-1. To the north the condominiums are zoned R-5, Residential Planned. To the south 
across Kimberly Ave, those properties are zoned R-2, Residential Moderate Density.  
 
Mr. Rebman’s current building are the remains of the car wash which operated before the 
tornado destroyed the building years ago. He is looking to expand/improve the property by 
creating a plumbing shop for himself, and an additional 3 shop/office units. The hours of 
operation will be between 7am to 5pm, with no noise, that exceeds our current noise policy. With 
the proposal of B-1 zoning and conditionally adding plumbing and heating shops to the property, 
Mr. Rebman states there will be no glares, odors, fumes, or vibrations coming from his property. 
As his proposal stands for the shops/offices, there will be little impact to the traffic generation of 
the area.    
 
According to current Village of Kimberly zoning requirements for setbacks, properties in the B-1 
zoning areas do not have a minimum requirement for setbacks for side, rear, or front yards. While 
the plans Mr. Rebman provided show the proposed building extending very close to the property 
lines on both sides, staff cautioned Mr. Rebman to allow for access of maintenance to the rear 
yard without needing to drive or walk onto neighboring properties.  
 



Staff would also like to see full site plans for the property to show elevations, parking, dumpster 
enclosures, lighting diagrams, full building plans, and fence diagrams.  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    To have the Plan Commission consider the conditional use permit of 
allowing for plumbing and heating shops for the property of 700 W. Kimberly Ave under the 
following conditions: 

1. No noise between the hours of 10pm and 7am  
2. No delivery of goods between the hours of 10pm and 7am, which would cause noise. Ex: 

trucks reversing, noisy machinery to unload goods, etc. 
3. No glares, odors, fumes, or vibrations at any time from the property. 
4. Approval of a full site plan from staff. 

 
 























 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Planning Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Sign Variance for AIT Business Technologies, LLC. 
REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman     

REPORT DATE: April 16, 2024 

EXPLANATION:     
AIT Business Technologies, LLC., and TLC sign are looking for a variance to make their 
electronic message billboard sign larger than the ordinance maximum. § 525-72 A (8) states that 
the maximum a message center sign can be is 50 square feet per side and a maximum of 100 square 
feet on all sides of the sign. The proposed message center sign area will be 89.5 square feet per side 
with a total of 179 square feet for all sides. The existing billboard will be replaced with the 
electronic sign, in the exact sign location. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Give a recommendation to deny or approve variance. If approved, 
Board of Appeals will need to grant the variance after the recommendation from Plan Commission. 

 





2-5-2024





CLIENT: APPLETON INFORMATION TECH
ADDRESS:  738 FORD ST KIMBERLY, WI
DATE:  11.21.23            
FILE NAME:  114389 REV 1
REV DATE:  01.31.24                   

THIS IS AN ORIGINAL DRAWING CREATED BY TIM’S LIGHTING 
COMPANY, INC.  NO PART OF THIS DOCUMENT MAY BE USED OR 

REPRODUCED IN ANY FORM WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM 
TIM’S LIGHTING COMPANY, INC.  COLORS SHOWN ON ART MAY 

VARY DUE TO VARYING SURFACE MATERIALS AND PAINT.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE FOR DESIGN APPROVALPG:  1 OF 1

KARISSA HULBERT
ML
3/16”=1’

SALESPERSON:
DESIGNER: 

SCALE:

TLCSIGN.COM

920-731-4852 (4TLC)  |  990 JAMESON ST, NEENAH, WI  54956

6
’-
7”

 V
O

[7
9
”]

6
’-
9
” 

EM
C

 H
EI

G
H

T
[8

1”
]

6’-0” CABINET LENGTH
[72”]

5’-9” CABINET VO
[69”]

NEW PYLON GRAPHICS AND MESSAGE CENTER
QTY. 2 – SINGLE-SIDED FULL COLOR 15.85MM MESSAGE CENTER 
            120 X 250 LED MATRIX / 6’-9” X 13’-3” CABINET / 6’-7” X 13’-0” VIEWABLE AREA
QTY. 2 – DIGITALLY PRINTED TRANSLUCENT VINYL GRAPHICS WITH LAMINATE(3850/8520)

EMC SQUARE FOOTAGE: 89.5 SQ FT
CABINET SQUARE FOOTAGE:l 17.75 SQ FT
TOTAL SIGNAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE (ONE SIDE): 107.25 SQ FT 

TUESDAY
NOVEMBER 21

2:24 PM 39

AIT Business 
Technologies, LLC

2
’-
8
 1
/2

” 
V
O

[3
2
 1
/2

”]

2
’-
11
 1
/2

”
[3

5
 1
/2

”]

13’-3” EMC LENGTH
[159”]

13’-0” VO
[156”]

NEW MESSAGE CENTER
AND GRAPHICS (1:75)

AIT Business 
Technologies, LLC

TUESDAY
NOVEMBER 21

2:24 PM 39

YOUR C OMPLETE 
BUSINESS

TECHNOLOGY 
PARTNER

AIT Business 
Technologies, LLC

920-730-0500

EXISTING SIGN
(NOT TO SCALE)



 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Planning Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Certified Survey Map, 550 S. Railroad St. Parcel 
250095007 

REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman     

REPORT DATE: April 16, 2024 

EXPLANATION:     
 
Peggy and David Weber, owner, via Scott Anderson of Davel Engineering is seeking approval of 
the proposed CSM redistributing the existing lands into two parcels. Presently there are three 
existing buildings on the property and driveway that would be split into two parcels. The resulting 
CSM creates two parcels so the existing building on the north-east quadrant of the property and a 
portion of the driveway would be on Lot 2 while the other buildings and driveway area would be in 
Lot 1. 
 
The existing shared driveway would have a private agreement to share the driveway and the 
maintenance in a separate document.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the CSM 

 











Surveyor's Certificate 

Certified Survey Map No. ___ _ 
Part of Government Lot 7 

of Section 27, Township 21 North, Range 18 East, 
Village of Kimberly, Outagamie County, Wisconsin. 

I, Scott R. Andersen, Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify: That in full compliance with the provisions of 
Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the Village of Kimberly, and under the 
direction of David E. & Peggy R. Weber, the property owners of said land, I have surveyed divided and mapped 
this Certified Survey Map; that such map correctly represents all exterior boundaries and the subdivision of the 
land surveyed; and that this land is Part of Government Lot 7 of Section 27, Township 21 North, Range 18 East, 
Village of Kimberly, Outagamie County, Wisconsin, containing 53,490 Square Feet (1.2280 Acres) of land and is 
described as follows: 

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of Government Lot 7, Section 27, Township 21 North, Range 18 East; 

thence S00°27'47"E along the east line of said Lot 7, 3228.68 feet; thence N89°46'36"W, 30.00 feet to the west 

right of way line of Railroad Street and to the Point Of Beginning of the parcel to be described; thence continuing 

N89°46'36"W, 368.94 feet to the east line of Lot 25 of Stone Gate Village; thence N00°04'05"W along said east 

line and the east line of Lot 26 and Lot 27 of Stone Gate Village, 144.12 feet; thence N89°53'33"E, 367.92 feet to 

the west right of way line of Railroad Street; thence S00°27'47"E along said west line, 146.25 feet to the Point of 

Beginning of the described parcel. Described parcel is subject to easements and restriction of record. 

Scott R. Andersen, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. S-3169 

Owners' Certificate 

As the property owners, we hereby certify that we caused the land described on this certified survey map to be 
surveyed, divided, and mapped all as shown and represented on this map. 

We do further certify this Certified Survey Map is required by s.236.10 or s.236.12 to be submitted to the 
following for approval or objection: 

Village of Kimberly 

Dated this ____ day of ______________ , 20 __ _

David E. Weber, Owner 

State of Wisconsin 

)SS 

________ County) 

Peggy R. Weber, Owner 

Personally came before me on the ___ day of ___________ , 20 , the above the 
property owner(s) to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the 
same. 

My Commission Expires _________ _ 

Notary Public, Wisconsin 

3/22/2024 2:09 PM J:\Projects\8167web\dwg\Civil 3D\8167CSM.dwg Printed by: scott 

File: 8167CSM.dwg 

Date: 03/22/2024 
Drafted By: scott 
Sheet: 2 of 3 





 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Planning Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Certified Survey Map, 1037 Truman St. Parcel 250191500 
REPORT PREPARED BY: Greg Ulman     

REPORT DATE: April 16, 2024 

EXPLANATION:     
 
Jonen Family Limited Partnership, owner, via Scott Anderson of Davel Engineering is seeking 
approval of the proposed CSM redistributing the existing lands into two parcels. Presently there is 
an office building on the west side of the property and a parking lot that would be split into the two 
parcels. The resulting CSM creates two parcels so the existing building and half the parking lot 
would be on Lot 1 while the other half of the parking lot and the open area would be in Lot 2. 
 
The existing parking lot would have a private agreement to share the parking lot and the 
maintenance in a separate document.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the CSM 

 














	04-16-2024  PC Agenda
	01-16-2024 Plan Commission Minutes
	PC consideration 700 W. Kimberly Ave.
	700 W. Kimberly Ave. Template PC.pdf
	Conditional Use Application For 700 W. Kimberly Ave_.pdf

	RBC AIT Sign Variance
	AIT Sign Variance RBC.pdf
	Signed Board of Appeals.pdf
	114389 REV 1.pdf
	Page 1


	PC Staff Report Template CSM 550 S. Railroad St
	CSM 550 S Railroad St
	DOC041124-04112024114622.pdf
	DOC041124-04112024114631.pdf

	PC Staff Report Template CSM 1037 Truman St
	CSM 1037 Truman St
	DOC041124-04112024114658.pdf
	DOC041124-04112024114646.pdf


